

Requested information for pending authorization Applications for
WA2XSX
Re: 1691

Justification:

Dear FCC,

The Remote Mine-Hunting System (RMS) is going to be a long-term business for Lockheed Martin, NE&SS-Syracuse/Perry Technologies. We are currently under contract with the US government for the RMS and will require long-term factory support that requires the ability to radiate. In addition to on-contract business, LMCO is aggressive pursuing international/domestic ocean business opportunities to sustain the business base in Syracuse, NY and West Palm, FL. As such the RF license is a long-term need, therefore LMCO respectfully request consideration and granting of a four year term license for this renewal period.

Sincerely,

Emission Designator:

Syracuse:

37.5-40 MHz	25K0F1D & 25K0G1D
47.5-50 MHz	25K0F1D & 25K0G1D
1809 MHz	16M0G1D
1812 MHz	16M0G1D
1820 MHz	16M0G1D

West Palm:

2450-2483 MHz the modification filed in August 2001 and granted 10/02/2001 reflected emission info as follows: Emission – A 3 F, Modulating Signal – Video, Bandwidth = 6000 Khz.

Point of Contact

Lawrence Roman
lawrence.roman@lmco.com
(315)456-7671